
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

January 31, 2022 

 

Denise Sabo 

Northeast Site Solutions 

420 Main Street, Suite 1 

Sturbridge, MA 01566-1359 

denise@northeastsitesolutions.com   

 

RE: PETITION NO. 1478 – T-Mobile Northeast, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, 

pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for proposed modifications 

to an existing telecommunications facility located at 344 Firetown Road, Simsbury, 

Connecticut. 

 

Dear Ms. Sabo:    

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no 

later than February 14, 2022. 

 

Please submit an original and 15 copies to the Council’s office and an electronic copy to 

siting.council@ct.gov. In accordance with the State Solid Waste Management Plan and in 

accordance with Section 16-50j-12 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council 

requests all filings be submitted on recyclable paper, primarily regular weight white office paper.  

Please avoid using heavy stock paper, colored paper, and metal or plastic binders and separators.  

Fewer copies of bulk material may be provided as appropriate. 

 

Please be advised that the original and 15 copies are required to be submitted to the Council’s 

office on or before the February 14, 2022 deadline. 

 

Copies of your responses are required to be provided to all parties and intervenors listed in the 

service list, which can be found on the Council’s website under the “Pending Matters” link. 

 

Any request for an extension of time to submit responses to interrogatories shall be submitted to 

the Council in writing pursuant to §16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

 
MB/RM 
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Petition No. 1478 

T-Mobile Northeast, LLC  

344 Firetown Road, Simsbury, Connecticut  

 

Interrogatories 

 

 

1. What is the estimated cost of the proposed project? 

 

2. Petition Attachment 4 contains specification sheets for a diesel generator but the site plans 

show a natural gas generator.  Clarify.  

 

3. Provide the estimated duration of construction and the construction work days/hours? 

 

4. Clarify the dimension of the expansion area as differing values are given in the petition and on 

the site plans.  

 

5. What is the distance of the expansion area to the abutting property line to the west? 

 

6. Is there a wetland located to the west of the existing compound?  If yes, what is the distance of 

the limit of construction for the expansion area to the wetland?  

 

7. Is a retaining wall required for the project?  

 


